



**CATAWBA VALLEY RIFLE & PISTOL CLUB**  
**P.O. BOX 664 CONOVER, NORTH CAROLINA 28613**

**President: Ronny Brown 828-241-4558**  
**Vice President: Sam Birchfield 828-465-2388**  
**Secretary: Lonnie Hagadorn 828 855-1901**

**Treasurer: John Grimes 828-478-2878**  
**Exec. Range Officer: Tim Drum 828-464-2942**  
**Range Officer: Neill Sipe 828-256-9372**

July 7, 2011

The meeting opened at 7:33PM. The June minutes were read and approved. The June 2011 Treasurer's report was read and accepted. Balance brought forward was \$41,097.18, deposits were \$2,513.00 and disbursements for the month totaled \$489.59. Ending balance was \$43,120.59. The treasurer also presented a petty cash report, with \$35.84 on hand. Guests this month were Rodney Tucker and Jeff Sutherland, 4th meeting, John Dufseth, Michael Greco and William Redmond, third meeting, Steve Wright and Frank Alessio second meeting, David Gordon, John Herot, Mark Thompson and Jim Withers, first meeting. New members John Dufseth, Michael Grecco, Jeff Sutherland and Rodney Tucker were all voted in at this meeting - welcome gentlemen! Bill Redmond's membership vote has been delayed, pending a walk-around to be scheduled with Tim Drum.

Old Business: Bryan Miller is still working on the new parking area behind the 300 yard firing line, and work on the parking area behind the 200m line has been approved. Ronnie said that the 189 cases of clay pigeons has been received and stored. The 8" armored steel plates have been mounted at various berm locations around the property. The treasurer reported that 10 members from last year have not paid their dues and are now considered non-members.

New Business:

- Norm Goetzler reported that there were 20 shooters for the June 25th F class match, and a new 200-14X record was set. Bobby Hendrix won the Masters open division with a 592-27X. Other scores are posted on the website. Norm also advised that there will be a two day NRA regional HP match on August 27th. and 28th., with 1st through 3rd place medals presented.
- Steve Roe advised that there will be a 22-TSC match this Saturday (June 9th), and that T-shirts will be for sale. There were 39 shooters at last month's match!
- Club members are reminded to please turn off the lights in the club house, bathrooms and the indoor range after each use.
- Bryan Miller will be working on the pit area to improve drainage.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 PM.

Respectfully submitted,  
 Lonnie Hagadorn,  
 Secretary

